


























From:                                 @nvchamber.ca
Sent:                                  Mon 2019-09-30 9:20 AM
To:                                      
Subject:                             Online Payment Confirmation

Your online payment request has been received by North Vancouver Chamber.

Payment Confirmation

Name: 
Company: MLA Constituency Office
Transaction Number: 10110323
Last 4 of Acct Number: 
Amount: $152.25

Description Item(s) Quantit
y Total Amount

Registration - 22nd Annual Business 
Excellence Awards & Gala 2019 Attendees: 1 1 $152.25

Grand Total: $152.25

This Email was automatically generated. For questions or feedback, please contact us at:

North Vancouver Chamber
102-124 West 1st Street
North Vancouver, BC V7M 3N3 
(604) 987-4488

@nvchamber.ca
https://www.nvchamber.ca









Thank you for your order. We look forward to seeing you at the Fall Gala!
Evening Schedule

 6PM - V.I.P Ticket Reception, art preview and special presentation
 7PM - Doors for Regular Ticket Holders
 8.30PM - Opening remarks and performance, Live Auction begins
 9.30PM - Intermission, followed by performance
 11PM - Last Call

Thank you to our supporters. We could not have made tonight happen without support from these fabulous 
supporters!
Presenting Sponsor - TD Bank Group
Coastal Pacific - Raffle Prize donor
Delta Air Lines - Raffle Prize Donor
Kingfisher Oceanside Resort & Spa - Raffle Prize Donor
Pacific Coastal Airlines - Raffle Prize Donor
Burgoo - Door Prize Donor
Grounds for Coffee - Door Prize Donor
Joe Fortes - Door Prize Donor
The Keg Steakhouse + Bar - Door Prize Donor

FAQs
Will ASL Interpretation be available?
If you require ASL interpretation, please book your ticket and let us know by 4:00 PM on Friday, October 
18.
What should I wear?
Dress fun and fabulous! Come prepared to shine and snatch the Best Dressed prize. Past years' attendees 
have been dressed in heels, suits, gowns and all manner of attire in between.
Are there ID or minimum age requirements to enter the event?
Yes. All attendees must be 19+.
What are my transportation/parking options for getting to and from the event?
The venue is located behind the new Great Northern Way campus for the Emily Carr University of Art & 
Design. The 84 bus route stops nearby, but some walking will be required. Limited paid parking is 
available on Great Northern Way campus.
Do I have to bring my printed ticket to the event?
No. You can bring a physical or digital version of your ticket. If someone else booked your ticket, please 
bring that person's name and email address, just in case.
Is it ok if the name on my ticket or registration doesn't match the person who attends?
Yes! If there is a possibility that your name and ticket registration won't match, please afford us a little 
patience at the check in table. If someone else booked a ticket on your behalf, please be sure to have their 
name and email ready in case our volunteers need it.
 

Order #: 503559  |  Order Date: 10/11/2019 
 

 

Showtimes & Tickets 
Fall Gala 1 - VIP - 6PM Early access, special performance and gift bag $100.00 



Sat, Nov 02, 2019
eatART Labs

Donation 
Out On Screen $0.51 
 

 

 SubTotal $100.51

 Delivery Method $0.00

 Service Charge $3.49

 Tax $0.00

 Total $104.00

 
  

BILLED TO: PAYMENT:
  

North Vancouver, BC 

Visa ending in ($104.00)

  

  

Sorry, no refunds or exchange, all sales are final.
Questions? 604.844.1615 info@outonscreen.com

The 32nd Annual Vancouver Queer Film Festival | August 13-23, 2020
queerfilmfestival.ca VancouverQFF @queerfilmfest 

Sign-up for our enewsletter to get the latest news:
Sign Up Now

 





From:                                 @nvchamber.ca
Sent:                                  Fri 2019-10-11
To:                                      
Subject:                             Online Payment Confirmation

Your online payment request has been received by North Vancouver Chamber.

Payment Confirmation

Name: Jane Thornthwaite
Company: MLA for North Vancouver - Seymour
Transaction Number: 10110357
Last 4 of Acct Number: 
Amount: $40.95

Description Item(s) Quantit
y Total Amount

Registration - Jingle & Mingle Holiday Social Attendees: 1 1 $40.95
Grand Total: $40.95

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













Order Information

Do you organize events?
Start selling in minutes with Eventbrite!

www.eventbrite.ca

Beer & Burger Event in support of the NVMA

Thursday, 21 November 2019 from 5:00 PM to 8:00 PM (PST)

Black Kettle Brewing Company, 720 Copping Street, North Vancouver, BC V7M 3N2,
Canada

General Admission Beer and Burger Fundraiser $22.23

Order #1141695291. Ordered by  on 7
November 2019 9:00 AM

Eventbrite Completed

Event Information:

Thank you for your support of the North Vancouver Museum and
Archives
nvma.ca
Beer & Burger Fundraiser
November 21 from 5PM to 8PM
Please bring your ticket to the Black Kettle Brewing Company
720 Copping Street – Unit 106
North Vancouver, BC, V7M 3N2

Order #1141695291







From:                                 @nvchamber.ca
Sent:                                  Fri 2019-11-15 
To:                                      Thornthwaite.MLA, Jane
Subject:                             Confirmation: Conversation with the Mayors Luncheon 2020

Registration Information
Conversation with the Mayors Luncheon 2020
Date: January 29, 2020 11:30 AM - 2:00 PM PST
Location: Seymour Golf & Country Club  
3723 Mt Seymour Pkwy
North Vancouver, BC 
Date/Time Details: Wednesday, January 29th
Registration: 11:30am
Lunch: 12:00pm
If you or your guest(s) are unable to attend please contact the Chamber ASAP as there may be a wait list.
Click Here for More Information

Summary
Item Description Quantity Total Amt

Mayors Luncheon 2020 Jane Thornthwaite 1 $75.00
Sales Tax $3.75

Total: $78.75 
PAID 

Edit Registration / Edit Attendee(s)
Add to Calendar

Conversation with the Mayors Luncheon 
2020

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

Item: Mayors Luncheon 2020

 

Attendee Name: Jane Thornthwaite

Registration Confirmation
Confirmation Number: e.1395.414.19793



North	Shore	Rescue

nsr@northshorerescue.com

Invoice	#:		0003
Invoice	Date:		Nov	25,	2019

Due	date:		Nov	25,	2019

Amount	due:
$0.00

INVOICE
Paid

Bill	To:

Jane.Thornthwaite.MLA@leg.bc.ca

Description Quantity Price Amount

NSR	Christmas	Party 1 $50.00 $50.00

	 Subtotal $50.00

Total $50.00

Notes
Thank	you	for	your	support	and	we	look	forward	to	sharing	the	evening	with	you.



                                 
                                     

                                       
                                    

  

Thank you for ordering from Kay Meek Centre.
Your order number is 19-MO-1WT9.

Here are your order details:

Tickets
-------

These items can be picked up from the Box Office:

Only Joy Aloud on Friday December 06, 2019 at 8:00 PM in Grosvenor Theatre

2 Adult tickets (Grosvenor Theatre) at $38.00 (inc. $2.50 commission) each

Summary
-------
Tickets: $76.00
Sub total: $76.00
Total: $76.00

Receipt
-------
Card Payment
Amount: $76.00
Transaction Code: 62117
Transaction Date: 22/11/2019
Card Type: AmericanExpress
Card Number: ----------

For any further assistance, contact our Box Office at 604.981.6335 or hello@kaymeek.com.

The Box Office is open one hour prior to performances. Regular Box Office hours are 1-6 pm, Monday through Friday. Kay Meek 
Centre is located at 1700 Mathers Avenue, West Vancouver, V7V 2G7. Go to kaymeek.com/contact/ for location details. Visit us 
online at kaymeek.com for more information.

Thank you for your order.
Kay Meek Centre

This email was auto-generated - please do not reply.









Facebook, Inc.

1601 W ow Road

Men o Park, CA 94025 1452

Un ted States

Account: 

Billing Report: 09/01/2019 - 09/30/2019

Facebook Ads Payment
Payment Method: PayPal

    Date Billed     Transaction ID Amount Billed    

    09/30/2019     2441854549264614 4776082 $23.33 CAD    

TOTAL    $23.33 CAD    

VA  Rate  0%

VA  Amount in Euros  $0 00



Invoice 

MLA Jane Thornthwaite

1233 Lynn Valley Road, Unit 217 Invoice # WFP - 007

North Vancouver, BC V7J 0A1

Quantity Description Rate Amount

1 Sponsorship $750 includes advertising in program and email blast 750.00  $     750.00  $               

Windsor Dukes FOOTBALL Program

Total 750.00  $               

Invoice # WFP - 007

North Vancouver BC V7H 1M5

Windsor Dukes Football Program

2458 Lampman Place

October 18, 2019

Payment due upon receipt of invoice 

Cheques should be made out to Windsor Secondary

METHOD OF PAYMENT 

Payable in Canadian Funds to Windsor Secondary





From:                                 NORTH VANCOUVER COMMUNITY
Sent:                                  Sat 2019-10-05 4:30 PM
To:                                      
Subject:                             Transaction Receipt - Do Not Reply

NORTH VANCOUVER COMMUNITY
335 Lonsdale Avenue
North Vancouver BC
V7M 2G3
T: 604-988-6844

northvanarts.ca

TRANSACTION RECORD
--------------------------------------------------
                     APPROVED                     
--------------------------------------------------

TYPE              PURCHASE

ORDER ID          mvt7031822877
CUSTOMER ID       

AMOUNT (CAD)      $69.55

CARD NUM          **** **** **** 
ACCOUNT           VISA

DATE              Oct 05 2019 04:30PM
REF NUM           662206310012720060 M

AUTH CODE         00958I  

--------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------
             APPROVED - THANK YOU 027             
--------------------------------------------------

REFUND POLICY       
https://northvanarts.ca/serviceterms-refund-policy

-------------------ITEM DETAILS-------------------

DESCRIPTION       19187 Art Rental Oct 10-Nov 10, 2019
PRODUCT CODE      AR
QUANTITY          1
ITEM AMOUNT       $35.00
------------------
DESCRIPTION       19041 Art Rental Oct 10-Nov 10, 2019
PRODUCT CODE      AR
QUANTITY          1
ITEM AMOUNT       $15.00
------------------
DESCRIPTION       18006 Art Rental Oct 10-Nov 10, 2019
PRODUCT CODE      AR
QUANTITY          1
ITEM AMOUNT       $15.00
------------------

TAX 1             $4.55
TOTAL CAD         $69.55

-----------------BILLING DETAILS------------------



From:                                 NORTH VANCOUVER COMMUNITY
Sent:                                  Tue 2019-11-19 12:35 PM
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

ORDER ID          mvt7419573920
CUSTOMER ID       

AMOUNT (CAD)      $69.55

CARD NUM          **** **** **** 
ACCOUNT           VISA

DATE              Nov 19 2019 12:35PM
REF NUM           662206310013110170 M

AUTH CODE         06179I  

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

DESCRIPTION       19187 Art Rental Nov 5-Dec 5, 2019
PRODUCT CODE      AR
QUANTITY          1
ITEM AMOUNT       $35.00
------------------
DESCRIPTION       19041 Art Rental Nov 5-Dec 5, 2019
PRODUCT CODE      AR
QUANTITY          1
ITEM AMOUNT       $15.00
------------------
DESCRIPTION       18006 Art Rental Nov 5-Dec 5, 2019
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

Billing Report: 11/03/2019 - 12/02/2019

Facebook Ads Payment
Payment Method: PayPal

    Date Billed     Transaction ID Amount Billed    

    11/30/2019     2489838431132888 4996956 $95.00 CAD    

TOTAL    $95.00 CAD    

VA  Rate  0%

VA  Amount in Euros  $0 00







INVOICE
DATE: 2019-12-09

2008 Spruce Drive INVOICE # 2076
Squamish, B.C. V8B 0W7
604-849-0728

BILL TO
MLA Jane Thornwaite
North Vancouver

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

-
Ad for DEC 2019 $450

Subtotal $ 450.00

OTHER COMMENTS HST TAX 5.000%
1. Total payment due in 30 days
2. Please include the invoice number on your check $ 22.50

TOTAL Due $ 472.50

Make all checks payable to
"The Squamish Reporter"

If you have any questions about this invoice, please contact
 # 6048490728 or email : @gmail.com

Thank You For Your Business!











9/18/2019 Staples

 

              

 

Staples FSC-Certified Copy Paper, 20

lb., 8-1/2" x 11", Case

Item: 761482

1 $63.99 $63.99

SUBTOTAL (8 items) $113.82

SHIPPING $0.00

GST 5% $5.69

PST 7% $7.97

TOTAL $127.48



















 

Constituency Assistant Mileage
Reimbursement Form

(Note: Stand-alone Mileage Reimbursements may be submitted without completion of an
Expense Reimbursement Form)

MLA Thornthwaite, Jane - Rate Per Kilometer $0.54

Expense Account For Period From 10/3/19 to 11/1/19

Payee Name Total Kilometers 89.40

Payee Address , North Vancouver, BC  Total Reimbursement $48.28

Date Starting Location Destination Description/Notes Kilometer Reimbursement

2019-10-03 Constit Office Gaming Grant Seminar - prep and set up Event 18 $ 9.88
2019-10-18 Constit Office Together We Can Recovery Society Meeting Tour 28 $ 14.85
2019-10-25 Constit Office Strength and Remembrance Pole dedication event 7 $ 4.00
2019-11-01 Constit Office Bridges Restaurant Event 36 $ 19.55

$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -

89 $48.28

Note 4

Last Name, First Name

MM/DD/YR



 

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

Expense Account For Period From 11/5/19 to 11/11/19

Payee Name Total Kilometers 87.20

Payee Address , North Vancouver, BC  Total Reimbursement $47.09

Date Starting Location Destination Description/Notes Kilometer Reimbursement

2019-11-05 Constit Office Shipyards State of the City 13 $ 6.86
2019-11-05 Constit Office Cates Park NSEMO Exercise 21 $ 11.07
2019-11-06 Constit Office House of Funk Meeting with BIA 17 $ 9.18
2019-11-11 Constit Office Rembrance Day Ceremony and Events Events 37 $ 19.98

$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -

87 $47.09

Note 4

Last Name, First Name

MM/DD/YR
















































